

C. T. Daru

Advocate

44685
Telephone 82-315
9, New Akapuri Society,
Gulbaino Tekro,
AHMEDABAD-380015.

6th November 1975.

My dear Masani,

I have received your letter of 28th October. I could not reply to you earlier because when your letter was received, I was out of Ahmedabad for a short holiday and returned only on the 4th November.

We could not ~~start~~ transcribe speeches other than Chagla's because Soli Sorabji told me that he required those tapes for the purpose of producing the transcript of various speeches in the High Court of Bombay in connection with the case which he is arguing. The case relates to prohibition of the lawyers' meet in Bombay. I do not know how these speeches could be useful to him in the case, but he was very emphatic that they were necessary. I, therefore, have sent all the tapes to him and hope that he might have already got the speeches transcribed from the tapes. I am, however, arranging to get back the tapes as early as possible and in case he has not transcribed your speech, I will immediately get it done and send you two copies as required by you.

Would you mind contacting Soli Sorabji and asking him whether he has now prepared the transcript of your speech. If he has made it, you may kindly take it directly from him.

I will certainly send you another set of the resolutions as desired by you.

with warm greetings

Yours sincerely,
C.T. Daru
(C.T. Daru)

To
Shri M. R. Masani,
148 Mahatama Gandhi Road,
Bombay - 400023.